1/274840/2023

HPFD-F05/282/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

No.Ft.48-5616/2021 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To:  CCF Shimla.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Diversion of 0.0112 ha of Forest land in favour of Commissioner MC,
Shimla for the construction of Ambulance road from Fire Brigade road
for the building in Daizy Bank Estate Lower Jakhu Shimla ward No. 16
Kms 0/0 to 0/45 within the jurisdiction of Shimla (Urban) Forest
Division, Distt. Shimla, HP. (Online Proposal no.
FP/HP/Road/74345/2020).

Memo;

Please refer to the proposal as submitted in PARIVESH portal on the
subject cited above.
2. The CA scheme is not correct; the CA scheme should be prepared by
giving 10% annual increase. The financial outlay has been mentioned in Rupees at para
13(i)(i) of Part-I, whereas it should be mentioned in lacs. Further, as per the KML file it
reveals that CA has been proposed over dense forests hence necessary correction/
clarification be given and it must be mentioned in the land suitability certificate that
proposed CA area is having less then 40% canopy density.

Though the name of Forest Division cannot be changed by this office
Therefore, necessary e-mail has been send to nic, Gol for changing the division name.
As and when the same is changed proposal may be submitted to this office after
attending the above-mentioned observations.

Signed by
Richa

Date: 08-11-2023 17:00:53
Divisional Forest Officer, (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla.
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